



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

May 12, 1977

E. G. Case, Acting Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

RELIABILITY OF POWER SUPPLIES

References:

- (1) Memo from M. Bender, ACRS Chairman to L. V. Gossick, EDO, "Reliability of Power Supplies," dtd. March 15, 1977
- (2) Memo from R. F. Fraley, ACRS, to E. G. Case, NRR, "D.C. System Reliability," dtd. April 26, 1977

The attached report from Mr. E. P. Epler, ACRS consultant, provides information applicable to the reevaluation of D.C. power supplies requested in References (1) and (2) above.


R. F. Fraley
Executive Director

Attachment:

Letter from E. P. Epler to J. C. Ebersole
& D. Okrent dtd. April 12, 1977, re. D.C.
power supply

cc:

R. Heineman, w/att.
R. Boyd, w/att.